Agenda
Housing Authority of the City of Kansas City, Kansas

Regular Meeting

Thursday, July 18, 2024 Boardroom
12 noon 1124 N. 9 Street
l.  Roll Call

VI.
VII.

VIII.

Approval of the Minutes
Regular Board Meeting June 20, 2024
(Pages 1—6)

Executive Director’s Report
(Pages 7—29)

Public Comments

Contact Jackie Randle at jrandle@kckha.org or (913) 281-3300 in advance of the meeting to be
placed on the agenda to speak. Comments will have a time limit determined by the Chairman.

Committee Reports

New Business Consent Items: None

New Discussion Items: None
Executive Session

Adjournment

Lunch will be served at 12 noon for Board members.




Regular Board Meeting
June 20, 2024

Page 1
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF KANSAS CITY, KANSAS
Thursday, June 20, 2024 Boardroom
12 noon 1124 N. 9 Street

On the 20th day of June 2024 at 12 noon, the Board of Commissioners of the
Housing Authority of Kansas City, Kansas met in regular session. The meeting
was called to order by Chairman Watkins, and upon roll call, the following members
of the body were present:

Matthew T. Watkins, Chairman

J.D. Rios, Vice-Chairman

Jacques Barber, Commissioner

Dr. Nozella Brown, Commissioner

Raul Escarcega, Commissioner

Dr. Carla Whiteside-Hicks, Commissioner
Paul Jones, Commissioner

Pastor Roderick McConnell, Commissioner (via Zoom)
Dr. Chiquita Miller, Commissioner
Chandra Ward, Commissioner (via Zoom)
Linda Warner, Commissioner

ABSENT: P. Anne McDonald, Commissioner

ALSO, PRESENT: Andrea Tapia, Executive Director/CEQ
Anwar Crockett, Asst. Director of Housing Operations
Stephanie Drake, Human Resources Officer
Cherrie Escobar Sutton, Director of Section 8
Jen Garrison, IT Administrator
Gerald Glavin, Development & Revitalization Coordinator
Alexander Kump, Director of Public Safety
Susan Martin, Modernization/504 Coordinator
Solomon Mekonnen, Asst. Director of Finance
Robert Purduski, Asst. Director of Housing Operations
Jacqueline D. Randle, Executive Services Manager
Jeremy Simon, Modernization Coordinator
Chenaye Sutton, Family Self-Sufficiency Coordinator

e e v g A ke A

Chairman Watkins called the meeting to order and roll call was taken.



Regular Board Meeting
June 20, 2024
Page 2

Chairman Watkins called for approval of the minutes for May 16, 2024.
Commissioner Escarcega made the motion to approve the minutes. Commissioner
Barber seconded the motion, and the following vote was recorded:

AYES: Barber, Brown, Escarcega, Whiteside-Hicks, Jones, McConnell, Miller,
Rios, Ward, Watkins

NAYS: None

ABSENT: McDonald

ABSTAIN: Warner

Motion carried.

*kkkkkk

Executive Director’s Report

e Ms. Tapia welcomed everyone. She said the Public Safety Officers are doing
foot patrols, introducing themselves and creating a community with our
residents. The Public Safety Officers have gone over to Glanville Towers to
address people congregating in the area which do not belong there. Ms. Tapia
then drew the Board’s attention to the flower bed area with the statue at
Glanville Towers that was built by the residents. Mr. Kump explained his Public
Safety Officers have cleaned up the area around Glanville Towers and
individuals are not loitering around as much anymore. The residents have
thanked them for creating a safe space they can enjoy. Commissioner
Escarcega asked if the heat index has contributed to a large gathering of
people. Mr. Kump said people were advised it is not acceptable to congregate
around Glanville Towers at anytime. Ms. Tapia said the reporting system, from
Omnigo, is listed on page 45 and questions can be relayed to Mr. Kump who
can provide additional information if requested by the Board. Commissioner
Barber said he was happy to see the report and questioned how many involve
local staff and the police. Mr. Kump explained this report goes back to before
he was on staff. He further noted the police reporting system has been down
for several weeks and he has been unable to get reports. He discussed how
the KCKPD is beginning to know our Public Safety staff. Also, he has reached
out to the Sheriff and Undersheriff to tow vehicles which should not be on our
property.

e Ms. Tapia then noted there was a picture circulating in the boardroom of a
vehicle which ran a red light and crashed into one of our buildings at Welborn
Villa. The individual who lives there normally sleeps on the sofa, but luckily, he
did not on that night and was not harmed. The driver ran from the scene and
was apprehended by the police. The building was secured, and the insurance
company provided a claim number today. The resident was scheduled to go
out of town for a funeral and is not in the unit currently. Staff is working on

2



Regular Board Meeting
June 20, 2024
Page 3

ensuring he has a place to reside when he returns. The unit is boarded up.
Commissioner Jones asked if there is a barrier to prevent this from happening
to another unit. Ms. Tapia said there is not, and Leavenworth Road is a busy
street. Ms. Stroud said they are looking at what can be done.

* Information Technology staff is doing a great job and scores are going up. Ms.
Tapia said we are at 94 percent remediation. Ms. Garrison said with everyone
being hacked staff is doing a good job of paying attention to what they are doing
online. Ms. Tapia said we are reviewing subscriptions which are outdated , and
Ms. Garrison has found an annual cost savings of $73,000 and we look forward
to that number increasing.

e Human Resources is steadily hiring new staff. There were four new hires for
the month of May. Staff training is continuing. The first session of sexual
harassment training was provided to all employees. Part two training will also
take place. Ms. Drake attended the Society for Human Resource Management
(SHRM) employment conference. Ms. Drakes said the conference was
informative and it was held for HR professionals and attorneys practicing
employment law. Recent court cases were discussed at the training. The
Pregnancy Worker's Fairness Act was discussed along with changes to this
act. The posters regarding this matter and others have been placed in our
buildings. Ms. Drake stated a presentation was held on eliminating biases.
There were three hundred people in attendance. Changing marijuana laws
were discussed and some companies stated they are doing away with
marijuana laws as buildings would be empty if they continue to test. The
conference was eight hours. Commissioner Barber asked for an example of a
case affecting the workplace. Ms. Drake said there was a case involving the
Post Office as reasonable accommodations. They did not make the necessary
accommodations for the employee and the court ruled in the employee’s favor.
Ms. Tapia also noted Ms. Drake spent a day volunteering with Connections for
Success.

e Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) program continues to increase its lease up.
The Resident Incentive Program has been utilized by fewer than five
participants which is good utilization. The money is getting in the hands of the
landlords as an incentive to lease to our residents. Commissioner Barber
recently read about a pilot program HUD is rolling out to provide cash to
eliminate the stigma of using vouchers. Ms. Tapia said she was not aware of
this pilot program, and it would be difficult to do this as the voucher has no cash
value. Chairman Watkins said there is a pilot program in Seattle, for the
homeless, where they provide a direct $300 or $400 payment which helps keep
them in housing. Commissioner Barber noted his statement was in response
to landlords complaining about the inspections they go through. He did not
want to spend anymore time on this as it does not relate to our agency right
now.

e Ms. Tapia asked Mr. Jeremy Simon to share with the Board some of the
modernization projects. Pictures were shown on the overhead. Ms. Tapia said
staff put mulch out front and pulled some weeds. Mr. Simon noted he started

3



Regular Board Meeting
June 20, 2024
Page 4

with the Housing Authority in January, and he works with Ms. Sue Martin in the
Modernization Department. Mr. Simon went over what was represented in the
pictures. Parking lots and playground areas were highlighted. Ms. Martin said
they are proud of the playground areas for the children to use. Ms. Tapia said
a lot of discussion goes into making decisions on modernization.

e e e o e de e

Public Comments

Chairman Watkins called for public comments and there were none.

e e dedede kv

Bylaws

Commissioners Barber said the Bylaws Committee did not meet.

Finance

Chairman Watkins said the Finance Committee has not met.
Inclusion and Public Information

Commissioner Escarcega said the Inclusion and Public Information Committee did
not meet.

Personnel

Commissioner Whiteside-Hicks said they met on June 13, 2024. She said Ms.
Drake is reviewing job descriptions and will be job shadowing to see what staff are
doing. She likes the fact this is happening. They discussed reducing the six-month
probation period, which is extreme, staff cannot use vacation leave during this
time. They are looking at the sick leave policy which can only be used in one-hour
increments which is an outdate policy, as someone may need only 15 minutes.
Commissioner Whiteside-Hicks said daily huddles are continuing, and work comp
training was recently discussed. When incidents occur, they are asking staff to
review and see what they could have done differently, so they can better remember
what needs to happen in the future. Commissioner Barber noted other
organizations use tele-conferencing for health care and asked was it available at
this agency. Ms. Tapia said she was open to staff participating in tele-
conferencing. They could clock out and then clock back in. Ms. Garrison said this



Regular Board Meeting
June 20, 2024
Page 5

may need to be done on their personal devices as they may need to download an
application which is not safe for our agency.

Development
Ms. Tapia said the Development Committee did not meet.
Resident Services

Chairman Watkins said he would need to meet with Commissioner McConnell to
discuss what this group looks like and this would be done in the next week.
Commissioner McConnell said he would bring his report next month.

The following committees did not meet: Bylaws, Executive, Finance, Inclusion and
Public Information, and Resident Participation.

o o e e de de e

New Business Consent Item

Chairman Watkins called for approval of the Consent agenda. Commissioner Rios
made a motion to approve Resolution Nos. 2024-27. Commissioner Barber
seconded the motion. Commissioner Warner had a question about the typo on
page 55, where it mentions reducing money from $1.2 million to $1.2 million. She
assumes it would be reduced to $1 million. Ms. Martin said this was correct.

The following vote was then recorded:

AYES: Barber, Brown, Escarcega, Jones, McConnell, Miller, Rios, Watkins
NAYS: None

ABSENT: Whiteside-Hicks, McDonald, Ward, Warner
ABSTAIN: None

Motion carried.

*hkkkkkk

New Business Discussion Items:

None



Regular Board Meeting
June 20, 2024
Page 6

e ddkok ok ok

Commission McConnell asked would the elevators in Wyandotte Towers be fixed
by the end of September? Ms. Tapia said this is the estimate. Chairman Watkins
added it could be sooner or it could be later.

Chairman Watkins called for adjournment, and it passed unanimously.

Matthew T. Watkins, Chairman

Andrea Tapia, Executive Director/CEO



Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority
1124 North Ninth Street

Kansas City, Kansas 66101-2197

Main (913) 281-3300 Fax (913) 279-3428 TTY (800)766-3777
www.kckha.org

To: Board of Commissioners

From: Andrea Tapia, Executive Director/CEQ
Date: July 18, 2024

Re: Executive Director Report

The Executive Director/CEQ’s written portion of this report will be presented in its entirety prior
to the board meeting.

The following are monthly reports provided by staff:

Statement of Funds

Delinquency Report
Disbursements of $1,000
Operating Receipt and Expenditures
Maintenance Report

Occupancy Report

Monthly Move-outs and Move-ins
Modernization Report

Resident Initiative Report

Section 8 Utilization Report

Public Safety Report

A-TIOMmMoON®P



Schedule A - Sunt of Funeds

Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority
Statement of Funds Available
For the Period Ended JUNE 30, 2024

Maturity
Description Rate @ Date Amount Bank
General Fund Account 0.15% $48,347.68  Liberty
Payroll Account 0.00% $223.39  bank of Labor
ACH Pymt Account 0.00% $1,181.53  Liberty & Bank of La
Rent Depository Account 0.00% $500,000.00 Bank of Labor
Rent Depository Acct. Cash Sweep  2.53% $5,784,513.94  Bank of Labor
Rent Bank Deposit Accounts 0.019% $406,562.43 Various Rent Banks
Homeless Prevention Program 0.049% 5,631.20  Bank of Labor
Sponsorship Program 0.019% 20,332.16  Bank of Labor
Section 8 Checking 0.00% 1,808,266.25  Bank of Labor
EPC Replacement Reserve Acct 0.15% $0.00 Liberty
Family Self Sufficiency 0.019% $130,645.47  Bank of Labor
KCKHA Debt Service Account $1,243,326.04 Deutsche Bank
CD #120245349 5.00% 03/01/25 $500,000.00  Bank of Labor
CD #08010806 (Investment) 5.40% 01/00/00  $3,000,000.00  Bank of Labor

(a) Represents Rates as of July 11, 2024 provided by Banks.

Note: Amounts reflect balances from month-end statements. Reconciliation of outstanding checks will
adjust account balances, accordingly.

]

4

N (;‘ 2l _
/1}}"1/‘ \(1/ b’ -

-

/

Worku Alem

Director of Finance



Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority
Delinquency in Accounts Receivable
For the Month of June 30, 2024

Rent & Repayment Net
Other Charges Agreements Total
Accounts Receivable $150,836.29 ($55,726.49) $95,109.80

(Amounts Delinquent)
Total Charges to Tenants for Month
Delinquency Ratio
Petitioned to Court
Praecipes Issued
Evictions

Pending Evictions

$517,515.06
18.38%

36
25
13

6

/)11,\\c =

WC;;EU Alem

Director of Finance



Schedule C - Disbursements over $1,000 Page 10f3

Kansas City, Kansas Housing_Authority

Payments Over $1,000.00

For The Month of JUNE '24

*CONTRACTS*
*MAINTENANCE COSTS*
AMERICAN DIGITAL SECURITY, LLC $13,969.26
American Textile Mills Inc. $1,011.96
BAILEY INDUSTRIAL CLEANING $7,790.00
Booney's Lawn Service $3,040.00
Buck Roofing & Construction, LLC $1,150.00
CALHOUN LAWN CARE, LLC $11,280.00
CALHOUN LAWN CARE, LLC $3,760.00
CALHOUN LAWN CARE, LLC $3,760.00
Carpet Corner Inc. $9,568.07
CE WATER MANAGEMENT $4,635.00
Charter Communications $1,316.94
Commercial Flooworks, Inc. $5,944 .84
DAVID ALLEN HENDERSON DBA $2,590.00
DAVID ALLEN HENDERSON DBA $1,295.00
DAVID ALLEN HENDERSON DBA $1,295.00
ECM HOLDINGS GROUP, INC $8,200.00
Elevator Safety Services, Inc $3,300.00
F & C REMODELING & CLEANING SERVICE $8,405.00
F & C REMODELING & CLEANING SERVICE $1,475.00
Ferguson Enterprises, LLC. $3,926.02
GE APPLIANCES A HAIER COMPANY $1,900.00
H.D. Supply $43,043.20
H.D. Supply $2,067.64
Insco Industries, Inc $8,264.00
Johnson Controls Inc. $16,817.74
Johnson Controls Inc. $1,223.50
KEATING MUD JACKING & CONCRETE, INC. $1,000.00
Lowes $1,897.80
McCray Lumber & Millwork $2,911.98
MEI TOTAL ELEVATOR SOLUTIONS $1,236.00
MIDWEST BED BUG SERVICES $6,750.00
National Fire Suppression $9,548.00
National Fire Suppression $3,657.00
OSCARS MAINTENANCE SERVICE CORP, LLC $7,970.00

10




Schedule C - Disbursements over $1,000 Page 2 of 3

OSCARS MAINTENANCE SERVICE CORP, LLC $1,790.00
Predator Termite & Pest Contr $4,997.50
PRESTO-X $1,350.00
REPUBLIC SERVICES #468 $2,915.34
STACO ELECTRIC CONSTRUCTION CO $4,879.30
STACO ELECTRIC CONSTRUCTION CO $1,466.09
Stanion Wholesale Elec. Co. $71,049.67
SUPER PAINTERS KC, LLC $6,600.00
SUTTON REMODELING, LLC $1,800.00
SUTTON REMODELING, LLC $1,400.00
Tony Rod Screen Printing $2,737.00
Virginia Tile Company $1,060.72
W CARTER & ASSOCIATES GLAZING, LLC $4,900.00
W.B. PEST CONTROL $1,150.00
Waste Management $6,742.93
Zep Manufacturing Company $1,646.40
*MISCELLANEOUS*

Amazon Capital Services, inc $1,861.93
AT&T $8,186.98
Carahsoft Technology Corporation $5,106.04
CROSS-LINES COMMUNITY OUTREACH INC $1,537.71
Evans & Mullinix, P.A. $5,706.00
Housing Authority Risk Retention Group $2,257.28
Housing Authority Risk Retention Group $1,863.50
Housing Insurance Serv. Inc. $4,559.00
KLENDA AUSTERMAN LLC $1,068.71
MRI Software LLC (HAB, INC) $6,612.00
Postmaster $5,000.00
U.S BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE $2,650.01
Utility Management Services $2,500.00
Verizon Wireless $4,904.61
WEX BANK DBA WRIGHT EXPRESS FSC $6,268.27

*MODERNIZATION*

11




Schedule C - Disbursements over $1,000 Page 3 of 3

*PAYROLL*
AFLAC PREMIUM HOLDING $3,815.06
Blue Cross Blue Shield Of KC $118,266.59
Colonial Life & Accident Ins $3,108.00
Delta Dental $5,095.79
Kansas Payment Center $1,544.42
Kansas Payment Center $1,544 42
Kansas Payment Center $1,544.42
Kansas Public Employ Ret Syst $41,148.99
Kansas Public Employ Ret Syst $41,157.75
Kansas Public Employ Ret Syst $41,459.38
Nationwide Retirement Solution $2,457.00
Nationwide Retirement Solution $2,457.00
Paytient Technologies, Inc $1,276.39
Ymca Of Greater Kansas City $1,623.00
*UTILITIES*
Board Of Public Utilities $4,795.82
City of Bonner Springs $2,646.33
Evergy $2,000.80
Kansas Gas Service $1,730.68

q

1/ 27¢
AW T
0 e

-

’—"-'_"’

Worku Alem
Director of Finance

12



20UTTL] JO JOIIAI(] WY NYI0AY

T O
e VY4
o % c/\(ﬁ U sk w0 2L 0 S 9L PERURLR e
Ty ISIE R BUDUT e IEIE B 40 ueu 182 93 8 AT 4y,
10°Z68'0E1S 000s 0oos 0005 oL1etls) (RL°6RY'LIS) 000608 1S 60'EFe'ISES UV e 38 (0E719E°F515) suonriadg way (ssop)w
6LI'LOG'TT PULER'GO1'ES SUIrLLIS wWos RLSOLTIS QU EFTLSOTIS  %rl BLYTOLEIS 00 19" SEP LS il FU9SL'E00'T 00 SLEFICTS I OL'LLO'GILS samypuady funesadg) (o],
08 0005 0008 Do0s sjuaunsnpy 1ea ) o0y
G6LITLO6'TT "kl FOLER'661ES SUIrLLIS DO'EFTLSOMIS  %wFl BLOTOLEIS 00198 SHYLIS I r1I'98L E0E TS 00SLEPIEFS 91 6LLLG'6ILS sasuadag Hunesad o),
0s 00'0s 00'0S [T 00'0S 0008 13y - s35307] Ajense))
0s 0008 0008 0008 0008 aod
6LI'LOG'TTS rl o FLER'661ES SUIrL'LIS BLSOE'IIS DUEFT'LSOTIS  %erl  BLOIOLEIS 00'[9t'S8E°LLS ! FUGBL'E0E TS DOSLE'PIE'ES %91 BLLLL'GILS sasuadxg aunnoy jmio],
TS SYTEY'ES 00000 TTS lf S0TRHES [T WIS E6'TSO'LS 0008 LY'LRIS asuadyy [E3IuIN )
165°7LES 000s 00 168°TLES kY os asuady 1saanu]
L1918 (6r'998°ES) 00'os 00'T9L' 1918 el (6+'998°€5) 0005 $2507] U0
TEF'609'TS Irir'ores LEUH0'SS 19°E65°€S DORON'GPIS  YEl  BESINGIS 00'EST'90L' TS i TU96F INLS 00 T8E ESLS " OXNSP'OETS nnguise) 1yauag sakejdwg
oS 0oos 0008 ooos 0008 0008 AR AT R
6T56E68 il 6ISIF'9518 006lL LTS Wil 99F96'SS 00°LE6'S8LS "9l SOPRYSTIS 00°E98°TTIS T 8P 69LFTS saueinsu]
FERO6TS "l YLESSES 00'SRI'0STS Tl ISPIECRIS D06YS61S "8 STINT'L asuadiy AUnasg 1200
CrE9eHT 00'YHT TS 0§°5L6'8S 00605 F91°TS LOILOLYIS 00'STELETS %S ELLLS'SIS SPWAUO) WY 30
STO0rE' 1S TTEILR9LS 00°STOOPE' 1S TOLIL'R9TS IO = SRS 10 334
BO1'N8E"1S 69 T0T'81TS ORG'TS 0'T698 DFSTELES LTSIFELLS O FLB60LS %Sl IFRE0TOIS S{PUATI T
GTIEY'ES 0 FU9'ENTS 007 198°C07°ES SUSEI'LOES 00°SETP9us *ll E96IS9LIS Uy uuc.usﬂ__._un—ﬂv
£F8"198°TS %D LEDOO'PSsS DO'LE6'SIETS %arl 9 LOIIPS D0°9FS'SHS "9l ILT6ELS sapny (e
0s 16'96FS 16'96+S sasuadyg PO
LEO'ETS L 000s D0'LED'ETS il 0o'os sasuadi] 2088y apIsIY
0008 DO'ELE'SIS 00os SIUCIES SIDNALIG JUCUI |
Sy JuEla ]
rIo'E768 sl GEOEL'TELS O0OITEES rises’lIs OU'88E° 7198 il SSITYELS DOYTT'LITS "ol LYOLT'TFS sasuaduy] utwpy 240
199°298° (S 91 A8°799'9618 00 SER'SOIS sl 0S°0S0'FES DO9TR99E°IS "1 SCTIVTSTS £33 1wauadrue)y
089'EES'€S "t 1T6rE 1088 TYTOY'TIS LITIL'LS 00'SIE1EES EL LELPTT9SS 00°TS 188518 et 9L OrE'STTS O0'EITFES IS %l 60'rSto61S FIUT(EG JAnENSIULDPY
SSHSNIIXH DNLLVHEO
YIE0T0'ETS ekl SYUHTLUEE'LS SUIRLLIS RLSOETIS 00YI1'816S b OOLEEOLS 00 1SE'HOS'LIS LT6TL9SY'T DUEELLASES Tl 6F919°59¢8 ndpay fupesadg o]
08 D0°FEYELS 00FEY'ELS 533 ULIPY § U0u2g
TI9'FR0°01S 0 FRET99° (S 00'9T1'8168 %0 ooos 0098+ 99168 "8l 00FREEILS Apisqng Tunesadg
POL'SEG'TIS SYTILTES'IS FLLIS [T HLSOET11S 0U'os O0'E0L'SS 00'S96'LIE'SS Tl ETSPETO0S DDBEL'LOS'PS Tl GEYIY'5YS sweau] Tunesady) (eo ),
090760 FS 8879979618 00os 00os 00'9ZIF98' 1S ) oS DOTEG'TPS TS "l l ARTH96TS £33 uaadeuepy
£6'90'6TS SUIRL'LIS BLSOLIS W] JUEK)
0008 000S Auadosg “dsiq - ssorjuien
STOOrY'1S sl T9EIL'S9TS 00°STO'OPS'IS sl TOEIL89TS D20 - SIS o] 334
GHL'LGS 96'890"8 1S 00os 00os OO'68L°L6S I 96 REEHIS 00'08s Jwodu] 2O
05 s (LYY A0 Wod) sagsuel )
6058978 BU96LSHS 00608 89TS BT 96E°SHS AUCIU] JURUI )
06r' 1S BOOLIS 00'0s 0OolLs G001S 00'08L'T1TS "l 66°6515 JWoouU] jsaup
0s 00'E0L'SS oS 00'E0L'SS Syl A0y presy
1E8'901'9S : 06'6F0'8T0S 00 1E8"901'9% L] 06'6r0'ST6S 000§ 1wy Junangg
FAROINI ONILVHAIO
130and ALVAOLYA  HIVAOL¥A 19Dana ALV OL¥A 13Dana %0 ALVAOLHA 190ana ] ALVAOLHA 140ang EICGITETS
IVLIOL ..,. TVIOL SSOU S84 % 584 ¥ NOLLOIS % § NOLLYHS O5H JITENd % O5H JTHNd ERIEEENR] % ERIEE(YRIN]

¥20Z ‘L€ Ae papu3 polad ayj Jog
aJnj|puadx3 pue swoou| Bupesedo

Kpoyiny BuisnoH sesuey ‘A1) sesuey
saumprpusdyy ndaosy Sunoed - of woday



Report E - Maintenance Report

Page 1 of 2

KANSAS CITY, KANSAS HOUSING AUTHORITY
MAINTENANCE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF JUNE 2024

CUSTOMER SERVICE & SATISFACTION SURVEY - JUNE 2024

Vacant Unit Service Work Orders | Residents No
Date Work Orders | Work Orders Closed Contacted | Favorable |Unfavorable| Response
06/03/24 146 32 178 8 8 0 24
06/04/24 191 28 219 12 12 0 16
06/06/24 170 24 194 10 10 0 14
06/07/24 50 12 62 8 8 0 4
06/10/24 55 16 71 11 11 0 5
06/11/24 168 29 197 7 7 0 22
06/12/24 168 24 192 11 11 0 13
06/13/24 73 16 89 8 0 8
06/14/24 135 21 156 7 7 0 14
06/17/24 1565 31 186 13 13 0 18
06/18/24 120 32 152 12 12 0 20
06/20/24 207 34 241 13 13 0 21
06/21/24 136 43 179 27 27 0 16
06/24/24 195 40 235 11 11 0 29
06/25/24 48 14 62 5 5 0 9
06/26/24 74 20 94 10 10 0 10
06/28/24 69 14 83 2 2 0 12
2,160 430 2,590 175 175 0 255
(a) (c) (d) (b)

These percentages are based on work orders completed in occupied units only and does not include work
orders for vacant unit preparation.

(a) Residents Contacted
(b) No Response

(c) Favorable Response
(d) Unfavorable

47% of the service work orders completed
53% of the service work orders completed
100% of the residents contacted
0% of the residents contacted

* Unfavorable responses result in a second work order being generated to resclve problem, followed up by a call
from the Clerk Dispatcher.

14




Report E - Maintenance Report
Page 2 of 2

Family Elderly Total

Total Vacancy 27 64 91
Units in Mod 41 30 71
Fire Units 3 0 3
Defer Maint 0 0 0
Rentable Units 24 64 88
Move-Ins 16 11 27
Move-Outs 7 12 19
Units Available 2 2 4

15




REPORT F

Kansas City, Kansas Housing Authority
June 2024 Occupancy Report

HUD
APPROVED
SPECIAL
TOTAL OCCUPIED VACANT | USE UNITS UNITS |% OCCUPIED | % OCCUPIED
PROJECT UNITS UNITS UNITS IN MOD CURRENT PRIOR

|K1-2 D(1)

ST. MARGARETS PARK 100 97 2 1 98% 95%
K1-3 D(1)

CYRUS K. HOLIDAY 60 49 4 1 6 93% 93%
K1-4*M(1) D(8)

WYANDOTTE TOWERS 302 261 35 6 - 88% 87%
K1-5*M(2) D(1)

BELROSE MANOR 90 83 4 1 2 96% 93%
K1-6 Elderly

DOUGLAS HEIGHTS 101 100 1 - - 99% 96%
K1-6 D(3) Family

DOUGLAS HEIGHTS 99 90 6 3 94% 91%
K1-7 D(1)

SCATTERED SITES 24 22 - 2 100% 96%
K1-9 D(1)
|SCATTERED SITES 30 23 4 3 87% 90%
K1-10 *M(2)
|SCA1‘rERED SITES 42 39 1 2 98% 95%
K1-11 M(1) D(1)
|GRANDVIEW PARK 40 36 2 1 1 95% 95%
|K1-12 D(2)

CHALET MANOR 66 49 - 2 15 100% 100%
K113

WELBORN VILLA 80 75 5 7 94% 94%
K1-14

BETHANY PARK TOWERS 153 146 7 * 95% 95%
K1-15 *M(6)

SCATTERED SITES 20 14 - > 6 100% 100%
K1-17*M(1)

GLANVILLE TOWERS 108 107 1 - 99% 98%
K1-18

ROSEDALE TOWERS 122 109 1 = 12 99% 99%
K1-20 D(1)

WESTGATE TOWERS 163 151 11 1 93% 93%
|K1-21 D(1)

SCATTERED SITES 8 8 - 100% 100%
K1-22

WESTGATE VILLA 20 19 1 95% 90%
K1-23 D(1)

SCATTERED SITES 38 38 - 100% 97%
K1-24 M(18)

PLAZA TOWERS 115 83 2 30 98% 98%
K1-25 D(1)

SCATTERED SITES 12 11 - 1 100% 100%
AMP 58

Bonner Springs (absorbed 7/1/21) 50 46 4 - 92% 90%

Total Units Available for Occupancy 1,843 1,656 91 19 77 95% 92%

(*) Mode;lrﬁzation units




SUI-OAONE  SINO-IAON B

o -
X « 2 d
2 R 3 2>
RO o,m..ar & & L »®

2 ¥ X S » » ¢ 2 2

<L Qv Qv v Qv v & & &
- € €
61
9z
e SE
8¢ 6€

SYJUO 2} Ise7 ayl
fuoyny Buisnoy sesuey ‘A3 sesuey

o R
o) ) A
o N o 8
> voo, = u%z boo
A A A
) ‘
6t

74 Sty

Sul-aA0\ pue sino-anopy Alyluop - © Hoday

17



Report H—-Modernization
Page 1 of 3

MODERNIZATION AND DEVELOPMENT REPORT - July 2024

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 2019
The funding amount for this program is $4,914.294.00.

Completed Projects:

KCKHA Thomas M. Scott Maintenance Facility

K1-54 Scattered Site (15) Interior Modernization Phase 2

K1-57 Plaza Tower Interior Modernization Phase 2 (floors 4, 5, and 6), and
K1-54 Maintenance Facility Metal Roof Retrofit.

2019 LEAD-BASED PAINT GRANT - Completed

K1-54 SCATTERED SITES 15 EROSION REPAIR 4515 PARKVIEW AVENUE

Upcoming Projects:
None

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 2020
The funding amount for this program is $5,288 808.00.

Completed Projects:

K1-6 Douglas Heights Elevator Modernization

K1-52 and K1-53 Foundation Repair and Stabilization.
K1-54(7) Scattered Sites Retaining Wall Repair

Ongoing Projects/Progress:
None

Upcoming Projects:
None

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 2021
The funding amount for this program is $5,485.060.00.

Completed Projects:
K1-54 Scattered Sites 15 Interior Modernization Phase 3 (4529, 4545, 4551, And 4555
Oak Avenue, And 4515 And 4543 Parkview Avenue)

Ongoing Projects/Progress:
K1-57 Plaza Tower Interior Modernization Phase 3 (Floors 1, 2, & 3) The contract with

Infinity was terminated April 9", 2024. J&J Custom Painting has began work for repairing
deficiencies left by Infinity Group.

18



Report H—Modernization
Page 2 of 3

K1-56 GLANVILLE TOWER ELEVATOR MODERNIZATION

MEI has completed all of the original scopes of work for the elevator modernization.
Closeout documents are all that remains.

Upcoming Projects:
None

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 2022
The funding amount for this program is $6,843,959.00.

Completed Projects:

K1-53 Chalet Manor Emergency Window Repair.

K1-54 Scattered Sites 10 HVAC Replacement

K1-58 Vaughn Dale Bonner Springs Structural Repair
K1-14 & K1-4 Wyandotte Towers Domestic Boilers (2)
K1-7 Retaining Wall Repair

K1-20 Westgate DHW Boiler Replacement

K1-15 Erosion Control

K1-15 Interior Modernization and Repairs Phase 3

K1-54 (15) Scattered sites Asbestos Abatement

K1-55 Repair Gillispie Elevator

K1-12 1635-1641 Birch St. Emergency Roof Replacement
K1-All Parking Lot Improvements Phase 1 has been completed
K1-4 Walk through doors have been replaced

Ongoing Projects/Progress:

New Projects:

K1-12 Chalet Manor Exterior Repair — Bidding is competed, received Board approval.
K1-18 Rosedale Towers Interior Modernization- Project is in the process of being re-bid
to find subcontractors.

K1-18 Rosedale Towers, replace smoke detector heads, project ready to start, plans are
underway on implementation and should start around July 22, 2024

Upcoming Projects:
K1-55 Wyandotte Towers Main Door Replacement- expected delivery in August

Projects in progress:

K1-All Parking Lot Phase Il Improvements-this Project was awarded and approved by
the Board, expected to start in late summer. Plans are still being reviewed by UG.
K1- 58 Vaughn Dale Elevator Modernization- Project has reached substantial
completion, contractor is preparing closeout documents.

K1-52 & K1-53 Select Interior and Exterior Modernization, NTP issued 1/2/2024
progressing as scheduled.

K1-52 & K1-53 Select Slope Stabilization, NTP issued 5/1/2024 progressing as
scheduled.

19



Report H—Modernization
Page 3 of 3

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM 2023

The funding amount for this program is $6,890,000.00.
New Projects:

RFP for Architect to design the following.

K1-52 St. Margaret’s Park- HVAC Improvements Phase |
K1-52 Family North Exterior Improvement

K1-58 Vaughn Dale Exterior Repairs
K1-All Park and Playground Equipment

20



Report I- Family Self-Sufficiency/ Resident Services 1 of 5

Resident Opportunity Self-Sufficiency (ROSS) Summary
Prepared by Glenda Jefferson

ROSS helps families advance toward self-sufficiency,
through goals that best fit their needs.

Kids Camp Healthy Inside and Out

On June-17-21, 2024, the group New Change of Youth (NC4Y) hosted its 5" Annual
Kids Summer Camp at St. Margaret's Park. There were a total of 290 children and
adults in attendance. The goal was to provide opportunities for youth to be involved in
their community, learn important life skills, and make positive friendships. The camp
provided a safe, fun, and educational environment where kids learned how to live
healthy and be a good neighbor. During the camp, there were five principles taught:

[ ]

Power of Choice—\We make choices and our choices matter.

Rest and Environment—Teaching the importance of giving our bodies rest and
good sleep.

Activity—Teaching the importance of exercise.

Interpersonal Relationships—How to be a good neighbor, friend, and the
importance of being kind.

Nutrition— Good nutrition helps prevent so many diseases.

The kids received a hoodie and t-shirt at the end of the first week. Advent Health

provided fresh fruits and vegetable for each family at St. Margarets.

P

:

=
- .: '-

ot

*

-
e
o

-
»
-
.

21



Report I- Family Self-Sufficiency/ Resident Services 2 of 5

Harvesters contributed boxes of food to seven of our properties:

* Rosedale Towers received 20 boxes.
* Wyandotte Towers received 24 boxes.
e Glanville Towers received 19 boxes.

e Bethany Towers received 15 boxes.

e Plaza Towers received 30 boxes.

e Westgate Towers received 30 boxes.
e Welborn Villa received 12 boxes.

On June 3-4, 2024, Catholic Charities provided lunch to families at Cyrus K. Holiday, St.
Margaret's Park, and Douglas Heights. Total lunches served to families: 94.

Upcoming Events in August will focus on:

e 2" Annual Back-to-School Bash
e Theatre Club hosted by The Learning Club

22



pasiadsiqg fauopy

SIMEIPYHA wiaju|

Pamalnay/palind Npaid

dNVL

Ol N|O|O

oM oo

nwmi—|o|o

Tmo|lo|lo

Aluo 1s§

8

N0 |lO

NIDIN|—~|O|O

S

onwmMmN|IO|lo

I

N|ig|N|—|O|O

syddy |eniu

e ]

6l

£

114

Ll

8l

0l

(4]

sjuedidiped yym syddy

€6L'L $

8s€'9 ¢

0809 ¢

218's

ZiL'9 $

L£5‘9

8¢Z's

$

0sL'y

L5

aouejeg moaas3 Ajyjuop

vz8'veL $

geez'szL $

ssL'zzL $

eve'9LlL

190°CLL $

vzs'soL

18686

$

6v.L°€6

¥

aoue|eg moios3 |ejoL

Sl

8L

8l

Ll

8l

8l

9l

Ll

mou9s3 0} Bunnquiuos Ajuaning

£e

9z

92

92

2

92

e

[44

Mo19s3 ylm sjuedioiued

be

(43

L2

62

62

Le

LE

Le

pafojdw3 sjuedioued

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

pajenpeis

0

3

0

0

0

0

0

pajod

0

L

A

l

2

0

0

paiix3

L

I

I

S

0

l

4

sjuedioiped maN

€9

09

95

¥202Z sunr - AMVININNS INVIO0¥d AONIIDIZ4ANS-4713S ATINVA

S5

6V

0S

6v

pajjoiu3 Ajjuaiing

G Jo ¢ seoInBg Juspisay/Aousioyng-yes Alwey | uodey




juejeg mosds3 A|YIUOE  3JUBjEg MOJIST [EJOL B

aunr Aey udy yaew Aenugay MAenuer FEL[VTERET] JaquianoN
oz ) = — L] =TT === - -1 EE—y s e
E6T'LS 8SE'9S 080°9% Z18's$ - F4 741 - LES'9S - 8€2's$ OEL'VS
' 6VL'E6S
. EVE'OTTS 190°2T1$
. sst'ezt
vZ8'vET$ Seeeis 2
JONVIVE MOYDS3
mo1ds3 yum sjuedoipedm  pahojdwy syuedpiyed m
aunr Judy yosep Aienigay Alenuer Jaquazaq 13qUanopN
€2 - - - - - ﬁu- --4
N
vE
MOYIS3 ANV LNJWAOTdING
sjuedpiyied MaN®  pajjoJul Apuasin)
aunr |udy youey Aenigay Aenuer J13quaiag Jaquianopn
- -
- T T z
0s (34 6t
S I Hd
LY [ PG e
E FOH d3T10UN3 SINVdIDILYYd

G JO {7 S@21A49S Juapisay/Adualdiynsg-)|as Ajlwe4 | woday



IOPAL) SSINMS 0} suopno) ‘bupnw s
aw Ajesnagojodeun aq o3 Suiyuem jo adsejd e wWody we |

99l aq 03 Sujjuem jo ade)d e wolj we |

p41am se pajaqe] noA 198 ued Fupjuiyliano alaym asejd e puy
pan» noA 3938 ues ygnoua Fupjuiyl Jou aiaym ade|d e Woiy we |
suoisn))! awo2aq sysnoyl Aw aisaym asejd e wo.j we |
uoIsnjuod jo adsejd e woij we |

auoje sAep Auew Suipuads jo ade|d e woij we |

awoy )1ed 03 syuem Apoqou adejd e woly we |

"TWod4 we |

"U34P]IYD BAY 43y J0j FUIYIIWOS SAB) UBD 8YS OS pue) dWOS Y3IM 3WOoY & UMO pue pakojdwa-jjas aq 03 ale
sjeod JaH "Mou sieak |elanss 10 9d2ualds atedunys Jay Suydayiad uaaq sey pue syonpoad aied unys jeinieu Suneaud
sl uoissed JaH °|]aM Se ‘DD WOl $213941S3 Ul Uoijest}ijied Jay usea o3 sueld ays ‘asay) Suiddois jou s,ays “Sunok
SeM 3Ys dJUlS Wealp I3y usaq sey Syl 91ed411492 salpnis jeag/eSendue] ugis uedsuswy ue ules o) ags|0)
Aunwwo) A3uno) uosuyor e Asuinol uonyesnpa Jay 1els 1)im ays ‘weagoud siy3 sa3a)dwos ays 19y "wesgosd
Sulurel] yyed 1994ed s, Q) sqor jeasn ul pajodud Apeasje sey Suiuuepy ‘s ‘ssepd ayl wouy Sunenpesd asuig

*a41) ut 8sodund pue aininy Jay Jnoqe d1siwiido aq 03 jjasiay Suimol)e si ays ‘ysed nyuied say Jo oF 19] 01 piedjeun
pue juapiuod JJow MON '3duUeyd e puels 03 3jge ag juplnom jjas Jeuoissajold Jay ‘4ayiagol Jjas jeuossad
13y aney 1,uplp ays ji J3ey3 pazijeaa osje ays ,Inoqe gunjjel ate noA uosiad awes ay3 aq Aew noA,, asnesaq ajdoad
13430 U0 FuUAWWOD 210)3q J|9S13Y 3B )00] 0] PauJea) AYs "siaylo aniSio) 01 pue aAdadsiad Mau e Ylim aj1] MaIA
0} {uosiad 19139 e Fulwodaq 03 3sow ay3l saka Jay pauado jeys pauuea) ays sguiyl omi pauoiuaw Suluuey ‘s

ir202 ‘12 aunr uo aplid pue ssasons yym wesgoud ayj pajys|dw oo ays 'ss822ns 03
suol32suu0) e wesgoid Juswdoljansq Jeuoissajold pue Jeuosiad Aep-0T a2yl Yiim 1iels o3 paalSe ‘Suiuuey °s ‘ain
13y Jo uonoaaip 3yl agueyd 01 papPaau SEM JeYMm e )00] 1SaU0Y Ue pue ‘SuolestaAuod pue sguisaw Auew Jayy

"a41] 48y a8ueyd o3 sdais upjel Ajipeass usaq sey ‘Buiuuep °s ‘¢z0z J0 youew ui wesgoud ss4 ay3 Suiuiof
aouls "ungaq isnf pey Suluuigaq mau y . pey Jana ays Adesayl yjel 1saq ay3 sem 1, ‘pres Suluuepy ‘s ‘Sunasw ay)
30 pua ay3 Ag "Ayjeal e Fujwodaq Jo adoy ay3 ym paJeys aiam swealp pue ‘jo uayods agq 03 Pamo]|e a19M SJeay
‘mo)3 01 234y au9Mm sued] "pauaddey aj1) Inoqe el jo 30] e ‘Bujuuepy s Juediopted yum Sunasw SSH 1S4l aY3 |

*aulys 03 utea) ))Im Aayy pue wayy aaidsuj “moug o3 uigaq im Aoy ‘waysy afeinoosuy
“Inoads 03 Jels )M Asy) ‘ase Aay) alaym way) 392w nok uaym -weatp e uiaaiyoe Jo asodind e Sumung si
1 Jayraym aAna) 1xau ay3 03 paping aq ues Aay3 alojaq 1s41y uaddey 3snw Jual)d € Y3m 3sniy Suipling ‘sawiy usayo

j9oueIanasIad pue uonjeujwialap Suisn apeuowa) ayen
£Op noA op jeym ‘suowa) noA sanig an uaym

Aduadiyyng-419s Ajlwn 4 uj buluaddoy aay sbuiy| paie)

SN Y}IM saay ateys 03 uoissiwaiad aned
Bujuuep s ‘saowaw pue Suigulqdn
S2U0 1noqe s)ie3ap gui3oaysal waod
LSwod4 wy |, ‘ue a3lum o3 sem weigoad E
ay3 uj syuawugisse ayj Jo auQ &

25

S §0 G 53d1AIa5 Juapisay/Aauaiyns-J|as Ajlwed | Hoday



YENJIH PO|UIUS S LEIaUIg ASUSLIIY Jes AILIEY i UULDe oy ) U] Pen|unul SPUELLIEY JU Jeyuliu JUsii ) 55 d] SIUEULILIEG AJUSLIgIN Jluy Ajjwey

9= S1342N0A d|YSIIUMOIICY JO JIGUINU JUILIND dIYSIumoIWwoy

£ZT= "Jun e Joj Bujy21eas 5| J3P|OY JILYINOA IY) PUB PRNSS! UIG IABY 1BYI SIIYINOA JO SIAQLUINU JULIND 3y 51 sy :Su0o] S1IaYINOA Juan)

YIUOW SIYL UM dn 9se3| O1 PIZI|IIN UIIG SARY JBY] SISYINDA MBU JO JBGQUINU BY 5| SIYL IYIUCW SIYL paseal AjmaN

"$13YIN0A JO Jaquinu Jalies 3yl uodn paseq Yluow Jenansed JEY) JO) PITUOYINEIIPUN JO PIZUCYINEIIAD Sey wiesBoud ay) SIaYIN0A JO JBGUINU Y1 5| SIYL PITIOYINY JAPUN/IAA0 SIYINOA Jaquny
“Jayanona sad uawdhed gyH adesane pue 133png Ajyluow JuaLnd 3y1 uodn paseq Yiuow JejnoiJed eyl Joj I5e3| ul aAey pinoys wesBoid 2yl s13yanoa o Jaquinu 1a8ie] :SAaYINoA Jo Jaquiny jalie)
a|qe|eae s1ayIN0A [e}0L

‘Yiuow ayl jo Aep se| ayl uo wesdosd g UOIIIIS IY] JO) ISEI| UL SIIYINOA JUILIND JO JAQWINU 3YT 5| SIYL :ASBIT U SIAYINOA Juauny

“Jayanon Jad uawded gy a8esane pue 3128png AjyIuow JUILING Y} U PasEq PITLCYINE JAPUN JO JBAD 51 1BY] dWH JUNOWE S1Y] pazpoyIny 13pun/1aa0 (dvH) ) Aed a: 1ssy Sujsnoy
Yiuow eyl 1o} Ino pled dyH JO Junowe paledidiiue pue |enide 3yl st syl HdvH) Aed 3 155w Sujsnoy |eloL
"5EI| JIPUN SIIYINOA JO J3QUINU 31 AG PAPIAIP YIUOW JUSLIND 3Y) JO) dWH |B101 [BI0) 343 uodn paseq YILuoW JUaLNT ay) Joj 35Ea] JapUn JYINoA Jad dyH a3e1ane ayl sIsIyL HIYINOA J3d (dVH) hed @ va | afesany

"1uaJ Joj 13x20d jo 1no Aed |||m JUBUD] yIea Junolwe AFeIaNe 3y 51 5IY) "SIAYINOA JO JBUINU [E30) JNO pue sIuawAed JueLa) |e}0) Jn0 uodn paseg -:u_._...»un_ jueuay afesany
Yluow 1ey) Joj ajge| eae aaey [ wiesdosd ay: uipuny jo Junowe pajaafosd ayl S| syl tajqejieae spunj Ajyluow papafold
'siseq Ajyiuow e uo sazuoyIne Ajjenise

QNH 1eym uodn Buipuadap aBueyd 01 123(qns 51 Jaquinu [eniae 3y} asneaaq saquinu paiaalosd e sisiy) “wesBoud g uonaas ayl soy Fuluiewas Juipuny jo Junowe pajafosd syl s Jeak ay3 jo pua ayi y3nouyl ajgejieae Spuny Ayl :Jeaj Iyl jo pul ayl yInosyl ajqejieay spung

*sIisiels pue spuan weadoud se j|am se uopez|n JayInoa pue 1adpng uo uojewoyu) sapirosd vodas ay) wesSosd saydnop a3joy) Juisnoy g uopIas Ay JO mansaA0 ue apjaoad 01 5| woday Juawadeuey siy) jo asodind ayy

%80 6 %I'T It %LOET  |%EL9  |WL'OET  |%E'L9 T4 1 91 (zvs) (z¥s) SS9'T LLL'TE 559'T 1494 5508 5 | oo'i6'9s0'T | ZS6 S| TsT S |zz6'880'TS TT6'880'TS aunf
%90 L %60 ot WELIT |%H0'BI |WELIT |%0'89 LET b4 6 (ogs) logs) 559°T TSB'IE §59'T SZI'T 190°L S | 1L0'830°T $|oee S |e6ST s |010°'T90°TS 010'190'1S hew
%L0 8 %01 11 WPSTT  |%9'89  [%P'SIT |%S'89 o1 ¥ 8 (zzs) lzzs) §59'T t99'0€ 5597 EET'T (605 '6¥) S | 9Er'ZSO'T S|vie  S|09T S |SYETOT'TS SFE'TOT'TS Judy
%L0 8 %80 6 WUSTT  |%L'89  [%I'STT  |%LB9 &0T €T 4 (819) (815) 559°T LTL'0E SS9'T LET'T lgze'zs) S | 609'6%0°T S|e0e  §| €92 S [LEE'TOT'TS LEG'TOT'TS Yalew
(0]
%50 9 %90 L WE'TZT  |%0'B9 |WE'TIT |%0'89 L11 81 oz (ogs) (0€s) §59°'T Tes’'sz | 5591 LAY (6¥¥"vT) s | saL't1o't S|lose  s|e9z S [vrz'zeo'ts PIZ'IEO'TS CNHEnIga4
%S0 9 %50 9 WO'BIT %849 [%9'BIT |%EBY9 444 ot ot legs) (e€s) 559'1 06567 | S59'T Tzt (BET'LE) S | 9Le'ves $|898 §|89C 5 |PIT'ZEQ'TS PIZ'ZEO'TS Asenuer
UOREZINN LA uonezn
= = = D = l = ol < O [ 4 = = = & = Bl > T = o F b= o o g o
: [F]28]3 s [ & ] g s (£ |55|f |53 |28 82 [ 3 g [Z5 | E% g 25| 3 S8 z 5 g
b 3 |88 | 2 a 8 & g i |laz| $ | 2=z |82 5% 5 = 23 g = 58 a ] s & s
SIS |E5 (S| 2 | F | 2| 8 |2 |%c|e |55 (s5%| 32z |8 |5 |%2/( % z 25| s 2 o g
3 lmle % = # ¥ 5 s| 2|82 |88s5| “& g g 5 g3 i Sz 3 §a ) @
o o |85 |8 < S ] ] 52 o E = S s T3 2 gz i
» > oz = s - < [ m. 4 3 3 3 5 2 2 o3 a2 &
=1 = a = 5] ] 9 = s 0 o ] b ] ] & = L S &
=3 =3 2 w 5 = T c a Q o & n = m = o = =< =
= = H “w o o s b 3 3 & - H E
8 5] 153 o z 2 a a F = 2 = 53
2 g S| @ a2 & 2 = 3 <
5 ol 2 | = Y g 3 S
@ H - - W ~ -
a 3 x 5
a 9 : >
3LVH NOLLIYLLY | {AOH) 43HINOA 3910HD ONISNOH B}

vc0¢ aung

Hoday Juswadeuey Ajyjuo weidold 13yonop adioy) SuISNOH g UoI}IAS 1




[ Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program Monthly Management Report i
| June 2024 |
Section 8 Monthly Housing Assistance Payments
B HAP Payments

51,101,937 §1,101,945
51,096,977
$1,088,922
$1,068,071
$1,061,010
51,052,436
$1,049,609
51,049 609 = $Lm.l - s:.oea.n — 51,096,977
§1.101,937 $1,101 545 §1,061,010 51,088,972
June

March April May

Section 8 Vouchers In-Lease and Target Leasing Rate

W In-Leaze = Target

1,655 1,655 1,655 1,655




tZ0Z & aJ1emyos obiuwg

HONVI L3 TVHD

Advd SLIVVIHVI 1S
APV SLIWVOHYI "1S
AHVY SLIEVOHYK LS
MUV SITHVOHYR 1S
SHIMOL ITUANVID
SHIMOL ITTANVID
SHIMOL FTUANYID
SHIMOL INIANVID
SHIMOL 3TANID
SHIMOL ITMAND
HIMOL SIHDIIH SY19N00
SHIMOL JLIOONYAM
SHIMOL VOIS
SHIMOL ILVOLSIM
SHIMOL JLVOLSIN
SHIMOL JLVDLSIMN
SHINOL Nevd ANYHISE
SUINMOL YYD ANVHLIEB
HINOL SIHOITH SY10N0a
uoneson oy

WHYe SLIBVOHYI LS
AUV SLIWYOUYR 1S
WUV SLIEVOUVK 1S
SHIMOL ITUANYID
SUINOL ITNANYID
SHIMOL ITTANYID
AUV SLIBVOHYE LS

UoNeaT

[

6191 vZ0Z/Z/L

T NOILYWUO4NI
F1HIA QIMOL
HINIS MOL
FNNHIA AINOL
HINIILS MOL
WISSYJSIHL
H3ISSVASIHL
HISSYdSIHL
15309 Q371HOHINYRN
HISSYISIUL
TV ROILYIHHO NI
JINII0IA JNLSIROU
AUNINI Q31NN+ 4135
HISSYASIHL
IVNOIIANI O3NNYE

(H4) NOWLYI0IA umqﬂ%
ALVEIJ00T OL Fuiivd
QIRUNLSIT AVIVANTA /11D
TV NOILYHUYOENI
WNAMIANT GINNYR
adA g wappu) oy
ALY GAUVILINEATSS
LANO134) 3OVAYA TYNININD
0Ly NIT0LS QIWINDITY

ALIALLDY QLVLLINEFNIS

ALAILDY QLI *413%
ALALLDY QUVILINEAIS
ALIMDDY Q3LVILINEAT3S

sadA ) wapu] poday

85 :poodx3 sedAL Juopjau) Modey jRioL
swypedaq Ajaes dand
Ajluoyiny buisnoH sesuey A11D) sesuey M uonpag



v20Z & asemyos obiuwg I cioc 6191 ¥Z0Z/Z/L

95 :paprodx] sadAy Juspppu) woday (vioy

SHIAMAOL TIWAISOH NOILAT
SYIA0L JTWaI50d (Hd) NOWYIOA 35V
SHIMOL 3TVOISoH ALIALLDV TYNINIYD
SHINOL 3vaI50 WNAIAGNT GANKYR
S IHOIIH SV19N0a 153N9 O3ZIMOHLAVIN
SIHDIH SY19N0Q M) NOLLYTI0IA 35SV
SIH2IH SVI10N0a 3I¥3d THL ONIBENLSIO
SHIMNOL JLVILS I HOWIIAD
SHIMOL ILVILSIM TENAAIAONI QINNYA
SHIMNOL JLLOANY AN HISSVASIHL
SHIMOL JLIOTHYAM ILVEI400D 0L JNTIvd
SHIAOL ILLOCHYAM WNARIANI 3NN
SHIMOL ILLOONYAM 1S53uyy
SHIMOL NHVd ANVHL IR FIVHIA00D 01 FHNTIVA
SHIMOL AYYd ANVHLIA 3I%3d4 IHL .u:.nu_:.m_om
SHINMOL A¥vd ANVHLIE YIS MOL
SHIMOL Huvd ANVIHLID JIMHIA OIM0L
WUV SLIEVOHYE IS F1NHIA OINOL
AHYe SLIHYOHYW ‘1S HIXIUS MOL
SHINOL NEVd ANVHLIE HINILS MOL
NV SLIEVOUYA LS HINDILS MOL
NHVe SLIHVOEYN 1S HIUNLS PAOL
WHYd SLIEVOHYW IS HIAINS MOL
AUV SLIEVOHYI LS YIS MOL
WHVE SLIHVOUHYN 'LS BIAIS MOL
SEIMOL ILvoLsIM JI%3d INL SHITUNLSIO
SIS O3HILLYIS 3I¥3d FHL THIRENISIO
SIS A3WILLYIS INTI0A IS T
S3LS Q3W3LLYIS STYRINY OL ALT3NED
HONYW L1IWHD D) O I01IA I8

swpedag fajes 21gnd
Auoyiny BuisnoH sesue)y A1) sesuey 3 uonoag



